From: Patton, Avery

To: dehloptoxic. Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO3014: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Date: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 11:59:07 AM

The document has been re-uploaded. The confusion may have been that there was a typo in my
subject line, so it said it was case 314 instead of case 3014. Sorry!

Avery

Avery Patton
P: 510-663-4154
C: 415-378-3912

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:56 PM

To: Patton, Avery

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO314: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL

REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL
Case No. 314
Ladies and Gentleman:

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) Toxics Programs has rejected your recent report
submittal to the County's ftp site. Your submission does not meet the requirements of ACEH for
submittal of electronic documents for the reason(s) listed (in bold and underline) below. The rejected
document has not been entered into the case file and has not been forwarded to your caseworker for
review. Rejection of the report may put you at risk of noncompliance. Please make the necessary
corrections and resubmit the report as soon as possible. Failure to submit the requested report by your
due date may result in enforcement actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB Cleanup Fund.

Professional Certification stamp and signature are missing.

Document not found, please re-upload.

Document is damaged.

A security exists on the document.

Document lists incorrect site address.

Document is missing Perjury statement.

Perjury statement needs to be signed by Responsible Party.

Document needs to be uploaded electronically to Geotracker and Alameda County’s FTP website.

PFRPPPPPPEPRE

From: Patton, Avery [mailto:Avery.Patton@amec.com]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 3:56 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RO#0314 Report Upload

One document has been uploaded to the ACEH FTP site for the Crown Chevrolet case (RO#0314), as
requested by Dilan Roe.


mailto:Avery.Patton@amec.com
mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org

Thanks,
Avery

Avery Patton, PG, LEED® AP

Senior Geologist

AMEC

Environment & Infrastructure

2101 Webster Street, 12th Floor, Oakland, CA 94612 USA
Tel 510-663-4100 (fax 510-663-4141)

Direct 510-663-4154, mobile/cell 415-378-3912
avery.patton@amec.com

amec.com
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Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
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